From: sophy dury |

Sent: 15 April 2020 17:16
To: Planning
Subject: Application ref: 2020/1467/T Notification of Work to Trees in a Conservation Area

Contact: Tree Allocation

I would like to ask why a further 3 mature trees, in their prime are even being considered
for felling...

The 3 Lime Trees are healthy, [over Pollarded, but that's another matter], important trees to
the neighbourhood.

The amount of Pollution and Carbon Dioxide they absorb, and fresh Oxygen they emit each
night to help improve the air quality of our local environment is essential.

Why are their felling even a consideration?

What makes this a Conservation area if each Tree felling application is allowed without
question?

| would really like an answer, and assurance that many young trees will be planted to
replace all those already culled.

Yours SD



